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RONDOUT VALLEY CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

122 Kyserike Road 
Accord, New York 12404 

Addendum No. 2 
Attached please find Addendum No. 2 to the Transportation Specifications for the Rondout Valley Central 
School District, who has a RFP opening date of February 14, 2018.  Your firm was either in attendance at 
the pre-Proposal conference or has previously received specifications.  This Addendum is three (3) pages 
(including this cover page).  

Please acknowledge your receipt of this Addendum by signing this cover memo in the space 
provided below and submitting this acknowledgement with your Proposal document on February 
14, 2018.  

We look forward to your participation in this contracting opportunity. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:                   

Addendum No. 2 was received: 

 

PRINT DATE: _______________________________________________________________________  

SIGNATURE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME: ________________________________________________________________________ 

PRINT TITLE: ________________________________________________________________________  

PRINT COMPANY: ____________________________________________________________________ 
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Rondout Valley Central School District 
122 Kyserike Road 

Accord, New York 12404 
 
 

ADDENDUM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS AND PROPOSAL FORMS FOR STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  
RFP DUE FEBRUARY 14, 2018 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
February 2, 2018  

 
Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the Rondout Valley Central School 
District with an RFP opening date of February 14, 2018, this Addendum will clarify or modify certain identified 
aspects of the Specifications.  This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is enforceable under the 
same terms and conditions as the original Specifications.  

 
Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications, the 
page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the Rondout Valley Central 
School District as described above.  In locations where paragraph numbers are identified, they are identified 
utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the full paragraphs on the designated 
page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page). 
 
The following addendum is added to the RFP specifications: 

 
1. A request was received to review the invoices from the present transportation service contractor for a 

two or three-month period. 
 

Response: We certainly understand a contractor’s interest in the current invoices and charges.  To that 
end, we included in the RFP documents a summary of current prices to assist in Proposal 
development.  It is important to note that the current contract has resulted in a variety of different rates 
for buses that appear to operate for similar run times; therefore, information was provided that enables 
a prospective Proposer to determine the average of the rates by type of bus.  Additionally, the current 
contract was not based on the same “live time” structure that is detailed in this new specification.  
Monthly invoices are voluminous in nature, effectively precluding their publication on the website.   
 
Should a contractor believe that they really need to review one or more months of invoices, they can 
contact Debra Kosinski, the School District’s Business Administrator at (845) 687-2400, Ext. 4812 and 
arrange for a one-hour appointment at the School District office at which time they will be provided 
access to view one or two months’ worth of invoices. 

 

2. On page 5 of the RFP under Proposer’s Checklist - Question 6 asks for "Documentation supporting 
Proposer’s qualifications under the ten (10) categories listed in Items 2.2.3 to 2.2.12."  Other than the 
documentation that you specifically ask for (i.e., Dept. of Transportation Bus Inspection System 
Operator Profile, Financials, etc.) and the information we submit in our Proposal, what additional 
documentation are you looking for each submitting contractor to attach. 
 
Response: The School District is requesting only the information required and asked in the RFP 
document.  However, the Proposer is free to provide as much information as it can to support its 
qualifications under each of the elements being used to determine the award, and they must be 
specific to the element being used by the District to determine the award. 
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3. Can you provide the total live mile vs. total vehicle deadhead mile for the last fiscal year? 

 
Response:  The live miles for the current operation is contained within the RFP specifications.  The 
School District has no knowledge or information on the deadhead miles. 

 
4. Can you provide the total live hours vs. total vehicle deadhead hours for the last fiscal year? 

 
Response:  The answer is similar to the above.  The School District has no knowledge or information 
on the deadhead hours.  The totality of the information the School District has is contained within the 
RFP specifications.   

 
5. Can you provide the total deadhead monitor hours for the last fiscal year? 

 
Response:  The answer is the same as above.  The School District has no knowledge or information 
on deadhead hours including deadhead hours for monitors. 

 
        6.    Where is the current contractor’s facility? 
 

Response: The current contractor has two facilities.  One is in Accord and the other is in Tillson.  
Their address is on the first page of Appendix A of the RFP specifications. 

 
         7.  Just to clarify, any tolls incurred during live hours will be refunded by the District? 
 

Response: Yes, tolls for the live mile portion of the home-to-school transportation service and the 
summer school transportation service will be reimbursed by the District subject to review of approved 
receipts.  
 

          8. Can you provide at least six months of invoices 
 

Response: See the response to Question 1 above.  Information about currents costs are contained in 
Appendix A of the RFP specifications. 

 
          9. Just to clarify, the school year will be based upon 181 days? 
 
 Response: Yes.  See Item 6.1.3 on page 49 of the specifications. 
 

10 Can you provide Seniority List with rates of pay for the current Contractor’s and Proposer’s Diver   
pool? 

 
a. If it isn’t possible for you to provide the above request for the Seniority List with rates, can you 

please provide how many Driver’s for each years of experience groups below: 
 

i. 0-1 Years 
ii. 2-3 Years 
iii. 3-4 Years 
iv. 4-5 Years 
v. 5-6 Years 
vi. 6+ Years 

 
Response: The District has no knowledge of the information you are requesting.    The drivers are not 
District employees. 

 
        11. Will the School District be willing to extend the submission deadline so the Vendors have time to review      
              the Districts responses for the questions asked? 
 
              Response: The District is not interested in extending the submission deadline of the Proposals. 
 


